

Mark McIntire



271 Santa Monica Way
Santa Barbara, California 93109
(805) 966-7557 home
805-680-2337 cell
mark@markmcintire.com
www.markmcintire.com

OBJECTIVE

Seeking position that applies the abundant written, visual and verbal communication skills honed over 30 years as college professor, vocation rehabilitation counselor, sales manager, entrepreneur, writer and actor to training adults, career professionals and college students in setting meaningful goals and developing a life-plan to achieve those goals by choosing a major, identifying a career direction and developing a successful educational plan.

EDUCATION

M.A. Philosophy, May 1968

Catholic University Oblate College, Washington, DC

- Earned and financed 100% of college and living expenses
- Project leader: Conference for Inter-American Student Projects in Tampico, Mexico 1966-67 teaching basic reading and math skills to high school students.

B.A., Philosophy, May 1966

Catholic University Oblate College, Washington, DC

- Language skills tutor, Howard University Fides House Inner-city Project, 1963-1966
- Career Counselor, Howard University Newman Center, 1962-1965.
Advised college students in setting meaningful goals and developing a plan to achieve those goals, choosing a major, identifying a career direction and developing an educational plan.

**TEACHING & COUNSELING
EXPERIENCE**

Adjunct Professor of Philosophy, September 1996- present
Santa Barbara City College, Santa Barbara, California

- Teaching Critical Thinking & Writing for Philosophy Department.
- Taught Ethics, Intro to Philosophy and Logic as directed by the Department.
- Advised students on setting meaningful goals and developing a plan to achieve those goals, choosing a major, identifying a career direction and developing an educational plan career opportunities & college placement.
- Served on Internet committee for new college web services.
- Participated in public forums and seminars on philosophy and current issues.
- Contributed to Student Success Faculty Seminars 1999-2000
- With Professors Joe White and Jim Chesher, developed Online Phil-111 and Phil-205 courses for SBCC Online College.
- Webmaster for Philosophy Department site.

Adjunct Professor of Philosophy, September 2001 – August 2003
University of Phoenix, Oxnard, California

- Teaching Critical Thinking & Writing for Philosophy Department.
- Advised students on career opportunities and placement.
- Aided in advising new faculty orientation.
- Developed cooperative learning curricula.

Adjunct Professor of Philosophy, September 2000
Antioch University, Santa Barbara, California: Ethics Graduate Seminar, Director

Assistant Professor of Philosophy, September 1967 – June 1972
Westfield State College, Westfield, Massachusetts

- Taught Intro to Philosophy, Ethics, and World Religions.
- Served as Student Senate Advisor for six years.
- Advised students on career opportunities, scholarships and placement.
- Faculty-Member-Of-The-Year: 1969, 1970, 1971.

Parameters Vocational Rehabilitation Corporation, 1983-1986
Marina del Rey, California

- Counseled injured workers in new occupation placement skills.
- Placed rehabilitated workers in appropriate new occupations.
- Assessed rehabilitated workers in life management skills, abilities, interests and temperaments.
- Counseled injured workers from diverse cultural, ethnic, socioeconomic, academic and disability backgrounds.
- Successfully designed and implemented counseling programs and services.
- Sustained a 95% client placement success ratio
- Implemented computer technology systems for client placement success.
- Implemented state and federal workers compensation laws, rules and regulations in successful client job placement.

**VOCATIONAL
COUNSELING
EXPERIENCE**

**SALES MENTOR &
MANAGER
EXPERIENCE**

Sales Manager for Internet Sales, June 2004 – January 2006
Santa Barbara Auto Group BMW & AUDI, Santa Barbara, California

- Managed order and sales follow up for all internet-generated sales leads.
- Manages Mentor Program for all new BME/AUDI sales executives.
- Assessed customer needs to overcome buying obstacles.
- Managed COSTCO and AAA MEMBER BUYING PLAN.
- Reported to senior management on weekly/monthly sales performance.
- Managed dealership owners and investors new vehicle acquisitions.
- Managed all dealer trade vehicles.
- Managed all new car orders for inventory.

**ENTREPRENEURIAL
EXPERIENCE**

MICRO MAESTRO, INC., Los Angeles and Santa Barbara
Founder and President, June 1980 – August 1998

- Served personal computing needs of Hollywood executives and celebrities, client list included: Charlton Heston & family, Richard Dryfuss, Lionel Ritchie, Neil Simon, Nicholas Cage, Arnold Schwarzenegger and Maria Shriver, Chris Mitchum & others
- Provided PC buying, training and upgrades for select clients.
- Set up home/office networks and remote access for select clients.
- Published new technology articles in computer trade magazines

**PERFORMING MEDIA
EXPERIENCE**

ACTOR / WRITER: SAG, AFTRA, ACTORS EQUITY, 1972 – 2002
San Francisco, Los Angeles, Santa Barbara

- On-Camera Computer Expert., KEYT-CHANNEL 3, 1998 -2002
- JFK: A TIME REMEMBERED wrote and performed one-man-show from 1977 to 1986 at over 500 theaters and colleges in the United States and Europe.
- Appeared in 28 national TV commercials. From 1972 – 1986.
- Appeared in 5 movies for TV and feature films 1978 -1988
- Recipient of Area Emmy Award in 1978 (San Francisco)

COMMUNITY SERVICE

- Elected Co-Chair: Santa Barbara Inaugural Alzheimer Dinner, 1998
- Elected: Screen Actors Guild National Board of Directors 1983-1986
- *Amicus Curiae*: United States Supreme Court, *Communications Workers of America v Beck* 1988 landmark decision affirmed by a 5-3 vote,

PERSONAL WEBSITE

<http://www.markmcintire.com>

REFERENCES

Professor Joseph White, SBCC Philosophy Department, Chair
Professor Jim Cheshier, SBCC Philosophy Department
Professor Peter Georgakis, SBCC & Brooks Institute Mathematics Departments
Mr. Mychilo S. Cline, former student, author and Cottage Hospital Recruiter
Mr. Gary Gentilini, Executive Sales Manager, Santa Barbara Auto Group
Mr. Alastair Patterson, former student, President, American Newspaper Marketing
Mr. Christopher Candy, former student, Property Manager, The Bridgeport Company